UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGricufiugs Pi 1:20
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Docket No. \Qa. Obsg

In re:

)
- )

Brice Edwin “Eddie” Baucom, )
Jeanette Baucom, and )
Joshua Clay Mills, )
)

)

Respondents Complaint

There is reason to believe that the respondents named herein
have violated the Horse Protection Act, as amended (15 U.S.C. §
1821 et seq.), herein referred to as the Act. Therefore, the
Administrator of the Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service
("APHIS") issues.this complaint alleging the following:

I
VA:VVRéspbhdénf Brice Edwin “Eddie” Baucomris anrindiVidJéi

whose mailing address is 1713 Brief Road East, Monroe, NC 28110.

B. At all times material hereto, respondent Brice Edwin
“Eddie” Baucom was a trainer of the horse known as “Royal Luck”
and entered fhis horse as Entry No. b2 Class No. 155 +von "May 21,
2009, at the 39%th Annual Spring Fun Show at Shelbyville,
Tennessee.

C. Respondent Jeanette Baucom is an individual whose
mailing address is 1723 Brief Road East, Monroe, NC 28110.

D. At all times material hereto, respondent Jeanette Baucom
was a trainef of the horse known as "Royal Luck" and entered this

Herse das Rntry,No. 52, Clags:No. 18, on Maya21y 2009, “at the ‘39th

Annual Spring Fun Show at Shelbyville, Tennessee.




E. Respondent Joshua Clay Mills is an individual whose
mailing address is 360 Toast Road, Mount Airy, NC 27030.

F. At all times material hereto, respondent Joshua Clay
Mills was the constructive owner of the horse known as "Royal
Luck" which Qas entered as Entry No. 52, Class No. 15, on May 21,

2009, at the 39th Annual Spring Fun Show at Shelbyville,

Tennessee.
II
A. On May 21, 2009, respondents Brice Edwin “Eddie” Baucbm
and Jeanette Baucom, in violation of section 5(2) (B) of the Act

(15 U.S.C. § 1824(2) (B)), entered the horse known as "Royal Luck"

as ‘Entry No. 94 Class Ne. 15, -akt the 3°2th Annual Spring Fun Show

at SHeib&fiilé; feﬁneésee, while tﬁerhéféérwas soré-by vir&ﬁéﬂéfm
being scarred as defined in section 11.3 of the ;egulations
issued pursuant to the Act (9 C.F.R. § 11.3).

B. On May 21, 2009, respondent Joshua Clay Mills, in
-violation of sections 5(2) (B) and (D) of the Act (15 U.S.C. §§
1824 (2) (B), (D)), entered and allowed the entry of the horse
known as "Royal Luck" as Entry No. 52, Classto. 15, at the 39th
Annual Spring Fun Show at Shelbyville, Tennessee, while the horse
was sore by virtﬁe of being scarred as defined in section 11.3 of

- the regulations issued pursuant to the Beb (B CuF R 811 3,

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that for the purpose of
determining whether the respondents have in fact violated the

Act, this complaint shall be served upon the respondents. The



respondents shall file an answer with ﬁhe Hearing Clerk, United
States Departmenf of Agricultufe, Washington, D.C. 20250-9200, in
accordance with the Rules of Practicé.governing proceedings under
the. nct (1 CG.F.,R. .§ 1,130 et seg, ], Failure”toAfile an answer
shali constitute an.admission of all the materiai allegations of
this comﬁiéiﬁﬁ. 4

The Animal -and Plant Health Inspecfion Service requests:

1. That unless the respondents fail to file an answer
within the time allowed therefor, or file an answer admitting gl
the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be
set for oral hearing in conformity.wifh the Rules of Practice
gb&ernin@ proceedings under the Act; énd

; 2. fhé% sﬁdh 6idér or oéaérs be i;suédméé:éié autﬂofiééd b§

the Act and warranted under the circumstances includipg an order:
| % (a). Asééssing civil penaitiés againét the

respondents in aécordance with section 6(b) of the Act (15 U.S.C.

§ 1825(b)); and



(b) Disqualifying the respondents for a specified
period as provided in section 6(c) of the Act (15 U.S.C.
§:1825(c)) from /(1) showing; exhibiting or entering any Horse, or
' otherwise participating in any horse show or exhibition, énd (2)
‘judgihg or mahaging any horse show, horse exhibition, horselsale

or auction.

Done at Washington, D.C.
this l Z day of éep'_'z G o DL

L ]
ﬂH&BYﬁ—Animal and Plant Health

Inspection Service

-ROBERT A. ERTMAN :
Attorney for Complainant
Office of the General Counsel
United States Department of
Agriculture ‘
Washington, D.C. 20250-1417
Telephone (202) 720-4982
robert.ertman@ogc.usda.gov





